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Hon. Laura T. Swain, U.S.D.J,

United States District Court e -
Southern District of New York M EM 0 EN D 0 RSE
500 Pearl Steet

New York, NY, 10007-1312

Re: Equal Employment Opportunity Commission v. Kelley Dryve & Warren LLP, 10-CV-0655
(LTS) (MHD)

Dear Judge Swain:

Plaintiff Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ("EEOC”) hereby respectiully
requests a one week extension of time for EEQC to submit its reply to Defendant’s submissions
opposing EECC's motion for partial summary judgment. This would extend EEOC’s time to file
its reply papers from May 12, 2011 to May 19, 2011. Counsel for Defendant has consented to
this extension request.

Thank you for Your Honor’s consideration.

T aust 15 practed.

Respectfully submitted, SO ORDERED

J—erfgy Burstein — NEW YORK.NY

\JLLAURA TAYLOR SWAIN

_ Méa: (a 2811 UNITED STATES DISTRICT UK
c: Bettina B. Plevan, Esq. (by e-mail) ol

Joseph C. O’Keefe, Esq. (by e-mail)
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